
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 01

RFQ or RFP / TITLE 070444 - 2017 APMT Fender Repair

CONTACT Steve Johnson, Procurement

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-592-6207

BID DUE DATE June 20, 2017 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

DATE ISSUED May 30, 2017

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

What is the rate we would have to pay 
for security on days no security guard is 
present (both weekday/weekend rate)?

Gate costs are $68.22 per hour with a 4 hour minimum.

If start of work gets hung up waiting on 
TWIC card/clearance, will owner grant 
additional contract time accordingly?

No.

Piledriving specs reference the use of 
fixed leads for all piledriving activities.  
Please confirm this will not be required 
for vibratory driving.

The use of fixed leads for vibratory installation of the fender 
piles is not required provided sufficient templates or other 
means/methods are utilized to meet the required installation 
tolerances.

Can you provide any geotech 
information for the project site?

No.

Plan sheet S3.0, Detail A, Shows UHMW 
Pile Protection Panels on new piles.  How 
is that panel attached to the pile?

Reference sheets S3.1, S4.0 and S4.1.

mailto:procurement@portoftacoma.com

	Sheet1

